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Morning 
 
Noted – thank you. I will be in touch.
 

 
 | Senior Communications Officer

 

                       
 
South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X  

 
From: @salford.ac.uk> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 12:26 PM
To: @scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 4dwk

 
Hello 
 
See below, Cambridge are happy to be quite hands off on this comms.
 
Will you send over a draft when you are ready and I can add in a quote from , then
we can perhaps loop in Cambs at that stage and they can add if they wish?
 
Many thanks

 
 

From: @cam.ac.uk> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:26 AM
To: @salford.ac.uk>; @salford.ac.uk>
Cc: @admin.cam.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: 4dwk

 
Dear  Cc 



 
Good to hear from you.
 
As  says, I have now briefed  our comms person who has dealt with
previous 4dw research, etc.
 

asks to be kept in the loop, but is happy for Salford to take the lead on this.
 
Best Wishes,
 

 
       
     University of Cambridge.

www.wtr-rn.com
 
From: @salford.ac.uk> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:09 PM
To: @salford.ac.uk>; @cam.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: 4dwk

 
Thanks and good to meet you . Look forward to hearing from you.
 

 

From: @salford.ac.uk> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:47 PM
To: @cam.ac.uk>; @salford.ac.uk>
Subject: 4dwk

 
Dear  and 
This is to put you in touch with each other. is Salford's Comms coordinating a
press release in collaboration with SCC Comms.  from Uni of Cambridge is
one of the authors of our report, he is going to talk to University of Cambridge Comms
people on Monday just to give them advance notice of upcoming press coverage. 
 
Best wishes 

 
 



Sent from Outlook for Android




